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CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF CLARINGTON 
40 TEMPERANCE STREET, BOWMANVILLE, ONTARIO L1C 3A6 T(905)623-3379 F (905)623-3330 

Via Website Posting and Email 

December 1, 2022 

Attention: All Bidders 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Re: CL2022-32 Newcastle Memorial Arena Refurbishment 

Addendum Number 4 

Proponents are hereby advised of Addendum Number 4 to the above noted Tender. 

Clarification 

Abatement is not a requirement for this work and has been removed from the Form of Tender 
(see attached revised pricing schedule). 

Remove and Replace 

Remove and Replace Form of Tender (pages 33 – 35) with the attached revised Form of 
Tender. 

Question and Answer 
1. Question: 

The contact information for Mircom isn’t valid. Could you find out who we need to contact 
for pricing? 
Answer: 
The mircom contact is Omar Qasim (437-421-8066), oqasim@mircomgroup.com. 

2. Question: 
Please provide specification for RSD, recessed soap dish shown but not specified. 
Answer: 
Bobrick B-4380 or approved equal. 

3. Question: 
Please advise if any new washroom accessories required in referee 125/126 or wr 
123/shwr 123. 
Answer: 
No accessories required. 
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4. Question: 
Is there a new Toilet Partition in referee washroom 126? 
Answer: 
No partition required. 

5. Question: 
In Accessible Changerooms there are Accessible Benches, are these custom made or to 
be a Washroom Accessory item? 
Answer: 
They are custom made accessible benches. 

6. Question: 
On Drawing A201, note 16 indicates all conduit and piping to be removed and reinstated 
for new fire rated drywall ceiling. On the reflective ceiling plan it notes this area detail is 
4/A207 but that details show the mechanical room not the refrigeration room. Is there any 
further information we should be aware of for this area of work? 
Answer: 
Refer to past addendum 2, the ceiling in the refrigeration room requiring a rating is a C3 
rating ceiling. 

7. Question: 
On Drawing A205 it shows to repair existing Terrazzo, however after the terrazzo 
company’s review they noted this is a rubber skate flooring. Can you confirm if we are to 
repair these areas with rubber skate tile? 
Answer: 
Refer to Addendum 2, response to question 30. 

8. Question: 
Referring to wall type W2, there doesn’t seem to be a specification on this and drawings 
only note to match existing. Please provide a specification for this product. 
Answer: 
Refer to Addendum 2, response to question 32. 

9. Question: 
In regards to the breakdown in the tender form, could you confirm if the intent is to put the 
change room/washroom renovation in item 1, 2 or 3. 
Answer: 
See attached revised tender form. 
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10. Question: 
Mechanical plumbing demolition Drawing M3.2 shows removal of the existing 38 DCW 
throughout most rooms with the exception of existing Mechanical Room 103. New 
plumbing Drawing M3.2 shows the new 50 DCW running through Rooms 104, 105, and 
106. Please advise as to the existing ceiling conditions in these rooms as they do not 
appear to be identified on the drawings. This affects demolition and reinstatement costs if 
they are drywall or ACT. 
Answer: 
The ceilings in rooms 104, 105, 106 are ACT. 

11. Question: 
Resilient Athletic Floor Specifications states that there is to be two colours, but we could 
not find the layout of the two colours on the floor plans.  Can you please provide a layout 
with design including second colour. 
Answer: 
Resilient Athletic Flooring will be single colour. 

12. Question: 
Can you please clarify how we are to provide the breakout for the cost of the addition.  If 
this addition is not to be included in the scope of work, will the renovations to the 
changerooms and washrooms still be included in the base bid?  This will also reduce the 
amount of changerooms from the current state.  Please clarify this breakout price. 
Answer: 
This should be included in general conditions and miscellaneous work. 

13. Question: 
The reflected ceiling plans in the new change room additions are calling for FRP paneling 
on top of the painted drywall ceiling throughout the whole addition except for the 
washrooms where they are calling for only painted mold resistant drywall.  Can you 
please confirm that this whole ceiling in the addition will receive the frp panelling as 
shown.  Can you also confirm the type of FRP that is required and if this will be an 
adhered FRP panel system, or is this more of a carwash frp panel that is fastened to the 
ceiling. 
Answer: 
The entire ceiling of the addition will receive the FRP covering except the shower 
ceilings.  The FRP will be a standard white smooth sheet adhered to the underside of the 
gypsum board.  The FRP is a standard sheet having a minimum thickness of 0.09” 
thickness or better. 
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14. Question: 
Will you accept ASI Global Partitions Phenolic Black Core Partitions as equivalent to the 
specified Bobrick product for section 10 21 13 Product details can be found here: 
https://asi-globalpartitions.com/products/black-core-phenolic. 
Answer: 
The alternative is acceptable. 

15. Question: 
Request for specification update: Section 07 21 29 - 2.1.3 - Walltite v3 by BASF 
should read WALLTITE CM01. This is the current formulation that meets HFO foam 
regulations. 
Answer: 
The proposed alternative is acceptable. 

16. Question: 
Can you please clarify what profile and gauge of insulated roof panel that is required? Is 
their any specified product you would like to see used for this roof?. 
Answer: 
This is a 3rd party engineered product and should be engineered by the suppliers 
engineer for the applicable loading.  Suitable products are Kingspan Kingseam or 
equivalents. 

17. Question: 
Just to let you know, to match the existing siding with a “custom colour match” will result 
in a ten-fold increase in cost.  This is a result of having to backpaint an entire coil of steel 
through the paint shop. 
Answer: 
Standard range of colours from Vic West will be considered acceptable. 

18. Question: 
We would like to propose AAMCO as an approved alternate to Section 10 21 13,  
Compartments and Cubicles. 
Answer: 
The proposed alternative is not considered an acceptable alternative. 

19. Question: 
Provided some information on the Municipality’s BAS contractor which understand looks 
after this building? There is no name or phone number and when I typed the address into 
Google maps a house address came up. Furthermore I do not see any BAS work in the 
specification or flow charts or schematics showing any BAS systems on the drawings. Is 
there actually any BAS scope on this project and if so I need the phone number and 
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email address for the contractor they use.(All I see is stand alone thermostats). 
Answer: 
There is limited BAS work for this project, the updated contact information is below. 
Dave Thompson 
Arcana Engineering Services Inc. 
560 Fralicks Beach Road 
Port Perry, ON 
L9L 1B6 
arcana.inc@gmail.com 
905 809-5701 cell 

20. Question: 
Please provide the model for the following toilet accessories: Frameless Mirror Stainless 
Steel Shelf Barrier Free Shower Grab Bar (L-shaped) Recessed Soap Holder. 
Answer: 
Grab bars shall be selected to suit sizes provided on the drawings and in the 
specifications, a specific model number will not be provided for the 90 degree shower 
grab bar, refer to the glazing specifications for the frameless mirror requirements 08 80 
05, and soap holder is identified in a previously answered question. 

21. Question: 
Please confirm where should we add the price for all new work at the dressing room, new 
Men and Women's washrooms, Canteen, Mech. room, and refrigeration room. Should it 
be added to the Rink Slab Replacement Price Schedule. 
Answer: 
This should be included in general conditions and miscellaneous work. 

22. Question: 
Please confirm if the following items are present in all showers since we cannot find them 
in the drawing but they are stipulated in the docs.  SC: Shower Rod, Curtain, and Hooks: 
Bobrick B-6047, 32mm diameter rod, 65mm square flanges, Bobrick 204-2 white vinyl 
curtain and Bobrick B-204-1 Curtain Hooks. Shower Curtain: White Vinyl, Bobrick B-204-
2. 
Answer: 
Confirmed these are required at the new showers. 

All submissions must be in accordance with this addendum and the addendum is to be 
signed in the space provided and returned as part of your submission. 

If you require this information in an alternative format, please contact the Accessibility 
Coordinator at 905-623-3379 ext. 2131. 
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Yours truly, 

 
Toni Anderson 
Buyer 
Purchasing Services 

I/we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 

        
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm) 

        
Position 

        
Name of Firm 
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Form of Tender 

Closing Time and Date (Local Time):  2:00:00 p.m., Thursday, December 8, 2022 

The undersigned, the Bidder, having examined the Tender including all information to 
Bidders, general and standard terms and conditions, appendices and specifications as issued 
by the Municipality of Clarington and having visited the Project Site (where required) hereby 
offer and agree to enter into a Contract to supply the Goods/Services required by this Tender 
at the costs detailed on this Form of Tender. 
Complete in full all blanks where provided and return one copy by email per Section 1.4 by 
the specified closing date and time. Bidders that do not fully complete the Pricing (such 
as leaving lines blank), or have unclear answers (such as n/a, “-“, “tba” or “included” 
etc.) may be deemed non-compliant. Bid deposits and/or agreement to bond, if required, 
must accompany the Tender submission. 
I/We acknowledge receipt of Addenda number __to __ issued during the bidding period. 
Prices quoted shall be payable in Canadian Funds, F.O.B. destination. 
In accordance with the first paragraph of this Tender, the Contractor hereby offers to 
complete the work specified for Contract No. CL2022-32 for the following prices. 

Price Schedule 

 
Item Description Price 

1 Rink Slab Replacement $ 

2 Refrigeration System Replacement $ 

3 General Conditions / Miscellaneous Work $ 

4 Supply and Installation of New Gutters and Downspouts 
as identified 

$ 

5 Hardware Supply (Installation in base bid scope) $35,000.00 

6 Independent Testing and Inspection $10,000.00 

7 Balancing $10,000.00 

 Subtotal $ 

 HST $ 

 (Transfer this number to the front page) Total Cost $ 
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Company Insurance Information: 
Comprehensive General Liability: 

Automobile Insurance Coverage: 

Insurance Company:  

Insurance Policy Number: 

WSIB Number:  

Proposed Subcontractors:  
Name Address Trade or Proposed Work 
Demolition   

Refrigeration   

Mechanical   

Electrical   

Concrete Finishing   

Civil   

Other   

Other   

Other   

Subcontractors/Sub-consultants, once approved as part of the award process, cannot be 
changed without prior written approval from the Municipality of Clarington. 
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The undersigned, Bidder agrees: 

• That this submission is made without collusion, connection, knowledge or 
comparison of figures or arrangement with any other company, firm or persons 
making a submission and is in all respects fair.  I/we understand that this may result 
in the rejection of our submission if this declaration is found to be untrue. 

• To supply and delivery all goods and/or services for price(s) bid, to the Municipality 
of Clarington conforming to all terms and conditions set forth herein. 

Company Name:   

Address:   

   

Telephone:    Fax:   

Email:  ______________________________________________________ 

H.S.T. Registration Number:   

Signature:   
 (I have the authority to bind the corporation) 

Print Name and Title:   

Dated at   this   day of  , 2022. 

This Form of Tender must be signed and submitted with an original signature by the closing 
date and time to be a valid offer or the Tender will be rejected. 


	Attention: All Bidders

